

NOTICE OF **AMENDED** AGENDA
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021, AT 7:00 P.M.
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM – 735 8TH ST. PAWNEE CITY, NEBRASKA

1. OPENING OF MEETING, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL
2. Mayor must state at beginning of each meeting – *"All those in attendance are hereby informed of the Open Meeting Law posted in the Meeting Room Accessible to the Public, with the poster located on the West Meeting Room wall."*
3. CONSIDERATION OF 5/24/2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
4. CONSIDERATION OF CLAIMS
5. Review May Treasurer's Report – Does anyone have questions on the Budget Worksheets of their individual Funds that they have received?
6. 7:05 P.M. – SHERIFF BRADEN LANG
7. 7:15 P.M. – MATT KUHLMANN, Zoning Administrator & MIKE WILCOX, Discuss building fence along trail North of 11th & J Street
8. Discuss New Health Insurance options through NACO or Local Ins. Agency
*Dennis Maggart, NACO or Linda Hinrichsen, Community Ins. could be available by teleconference to answer any questions the Council may have. NOTE: a decision has to be made TONIGHT, as we will need to have the adjusted insurance amounts deducted from this next Payroll, which Clerk Curtis is currently working on.
9. Discuss/Approve Wage Recommendations from Wage Committee
10. A Report and update from Clerk Curtis: Items for discussion are:
*Discuss Zoning Line Item on General Budget – What are the thoughts on Zoning Administrator Matt Kuhlmann's Salary in the Next Fiscal Year-currently is being paid \$600/month (\$7200/year) from Zoning and \$200/month (\$2400/year) for Sewer Certified Backup Operator
11. A Report and update from Foreman Cumley: Items for discussion are:
*Report on City-Wide Clean-up held June 7th
*Discuss Part-Time City Crew Summer Help Ad with June 11th deadline to apply
*Discuss Water Tower Project
*Discuss City Pasture needing sprayed for thistles; **invasive trees** per FSA Office (CRP Contract)
*Discuss request from resident on spraying something on E Street (Village road) to keep dust down
12. A Report and update from Council Member Eisenhower: Items for discussion are:
*Discuss Pool updates
*Discuss Trail tube issues
13. A Report and update from Mayor Hatfield: Items for discussion are:
*Discuss pond being built North of Pawnee City
14. Review City Attorney Emily Sisco's letter to Maguire Iron on surcharge
15. Review/Approve: CDBG Fire Hall Project 19-PW-014 Expenses: Drawdowns #4 & 5 for a total of \$11,421.35 with \$6,411.08 to JEO Consulting for Engineer/Architectural Services with \$5,337.59 from CDBG Public Works Grant and \$766.49 from City Match and \$5,307.27 to SENDD for Construction Mgmt/Administration paid from the CDBG Public Works Grant only.
16. Review/Approve Resolution #8–Pawnee Co Ag Society request for Special Liquor License during fair
17. Review League Legislative Bulletin re: LB 26 – Lawmakers pass bill on exempting residential water consumption from sales tax
18. Review property valuations for 2020
- 19. Approve Ordinance #993 amendment to 3-118 water rates (on Final Reading)**
20. Correspondence: *Review flyer on Rabies Clinic

**PLEASE TURN YOUR BUDGET WORKSHEETS IN TO TAMMY
BY 6/14 MEETING**

***REMINDER** *One-On-One Budget Workshops All CMs with
Julie Bauman on **TUESDAY, JUNE 22nd***

Susan (Pool & Parks): 9:00-10:00

Bruce (Water & Fire): 10:30-11:30

Donnie: (Sewer): 1:00-2:00

Ric (Streets): 2:30-3:30

***REMINDER**-Budget Workshop Retreat -**August 9th** @
6:00 P.M.